
Regular Meeting
Monday, May 17, 2021 6:15 PM

Central Office Conference Room
225 Pleasant St

Saranac, Michigan 48881

Agenda

1. Call to Order_________________
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Approval of Minutes
4. Treasurer's Report - April
5. Additions, Deletions & Modifications to the Agenda
6. Student Expulsion Hearing
7. Review Confirmation Meeting - June
8. Comments from Guests - Agenda Items
9. Action Items

a. Approve Reconfirmation Meeting - June
b. Pay Bills
c. ISD Election Representative
d. Approve S.E.A. Financials for FY 22
e. Approve 2021-2022 School Calendar

10. Reports/Presentations
a. Review Facility Use Form
b. 2021-2022 Extracurricular Assignments
c. 2021-2022 Budget Review
d. Review JSH Principal's Contract

11. Comments from Guests - Non Agenda Items
12. Superintendent's Report
13. Approve Executive Session Minutes
14. Board Requests/Reports
15. Communications
16. Other
17. Adjournment_______________

 



Saranac Community Schools
Board of Education
Meeting #13

The regular meeting of the Saranac Community Schools Board of Education was held on 
Monday, April 19, 2021 in the Conference Room, Saranac Central Office, 225 Pleasant Street, 
Saranac, MI.

President, Sarah Doll called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Present:  Courtnay, Doll, Elliott, Hawkins, Jackson, Price & VanKuiken.

Chad Elliott led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Minutes from regular meeting dated March 15; Finance 
Committee minutes dated March 18; Operations Committee minutes dated March 25; and 
Finance Committee minutes dated April 14, 2021 were approved as presented.

TREASURER’S REPORT:  The Treasurer’s Report for March was approved as presented.

ADDITIONS, DELETIONS & MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA:  None

COMMENTS FROM GUESTS – AGENDA ITEMS:  None

COVID-19 RECONFIRMATION MEETING - MAY:  Superintendent, Jason Smith reported 
that every month we are required to hold a reconfirmation meeting on the Extended COVID-19 
Learning Plan.  We have to show how we are delivering instruction and if anything has changed.  
This is the reconfirmation meeting for May 2021.

ISD 2021-2022 BUDGET RESOLUTION:  The State requires that local Boards review 
proposed budgets for Intermediate School Districts.  Mr. Jamie Carnes, Director of Fiscal 
Services with Ionia County ISD prepared their proposed budget for 2021-22 school year.

Motion by Hawkins, supported by Courtnay and unanimously approved that the Saranac Board 
of Education accept the Ionia County ISD proposed budget for the 2021-22 school year as 
presented.  

S.E.A. LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING:  Motion by VanKuiken, supported by Price and 
unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education accept the S.E.A. Letter of 
Understanding for a Sick Leave Bank for the teacher as presented.

ACCEPT GIFTS:  Motion by Elliott, supported by Jackson and unanimously approved that the 
Saranac Board of Education accept the gifts listed below totaling $1,350.00 for the month of 
April as presented.   

To: Donation for: Amount
Athletic Program Donation  $              50.00 



Athletic Program Donation  $            600.00 
Track & Cross Country Programs Donation  $            200.00 
Band & Cheerleading Programs Donation  $            500.00 
   
Total This Month   $        1,350.00 
Total Gifts for 2020-2021 Including This Month   $    124,645.39 

PAY BILLS:  Motion by Price, supported by Hawkins and unanimously approved that the 
Saranac Board of Education approve the bills paid from General Fund for March/April in the 
amount of $894,553.65 and from the Building & Site fund for $13,021.35 as presented.  

APPROVE EXTENDED LEARNING PLAN-RECONFIRMATION FOR MAY, 2021:  
Motion by Courtnay, supported by Elliott and unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of 
Education approve the Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan Reconfirmation meeting for May, 
2021 as presented.

ENROLLMENT UPDATE:  Superintendent, Jason Smith presented the latest student 
enrollment from the February count.  The audited number is 845 students.  This number has 
slowly been declining.  There was much discussion from everyone present.

FIRST BUDGET AMENDEMENT FOR FY: 2020-2021:  Superintendent, Jason Smith 
presented the first budget amendment showing a fund balance of 21.9%. They are working on 
the budget for FY:  2021-2022.  

Motion by Hawkins, supported by Jackson, and unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of 
Education waive past board practice and approve the first budget amendment for FY: 2020-2021 
as presented.

COMMENTS FROM GUESTS – NON-AGENDA ITEMS:  None

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:  Jason Smith had JSH Principal, Josh Leader present the 
2021 graduation plans to the board via zoom. Mr. Smith met with Mr. Hawkins and Mr. Price 
regarding solar power before the meeting tonight.  Mr. Smith and Mrs. Doll will be working on a 
survey regarding the Mascot.  Building assessments are in full swing.  All spring sport athletes 
have to be COVID-19 tested every week.  We have a new generator at Central 
Office/Technology Building being hooked up this week.  This is from insurance money when the 
other one quite working.

BOARD REQUESTS/REPORTS:   A board member asked Mr. Smith if summer plans are in 
place yet for students to attend summer school to catch up on credits.  Mr. Leader reported that 
letters would be going out to parents and students that have been identified.  

A board member would like to see the Industrial Arts program return to school.

A board member attended a MASB workshop via zoom on Student Achievement.



COMMUNICATIONS:  Superintendent Smith reported he sent thank-you notes to volunteers 
who helped administer the COVID-19 test to athletes.  A thank you note was sent to Lakeview 
School District for donating the filters to our district.  Thank you notes were sent to Fowler and 
Portland Public Schools on their Girls Basketball State Championship wins.

APPROVE EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES:  Minutes from Closed Session dated March 
15, 2021 were approved as presented.

CLOSED SESSION FOR NEGOTIATION PURPOSES:  Motion by Hawkins, supported by 
Courtnay that the Saranac Board of Education go into closed session for negotiation purposes at 
8:30 p.m. returning to open session at 8:53 p.m.  Yes Votes:  Courtnay, Doll, Elliott, Hawkins, 
Jackson, Price, & VanKuiken. Motion Carried.  

OTHER:  A board member asked if Mr. Smith if he has heard anything for the fall returning to 
in-person learning.  Mr. Smith reported he has not heard of remote learners going away.

There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, and no objection, the 
meeting adjourned at 8:58.

Respectfully submitted,

Ted VanKuiken
Secretary 















TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Student Expulsion Hearing  

The Board will conduct a student expulsion hearing.

Suggested Resolution

I move that the Saranac Board of Education 

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________

Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________

Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________



TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Extended Learning Plan-Reconfirmation for June, 2021

Every month we need to conduct a reconfirmation meeting for the Extended COVID-19 
Learning Plan which is required every 30 days after initial plan approval.

Suggested Resolution

I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve the Extended COVID-19 Learning 
Plan Reconfirmation meeting for June, 2021 as presented.

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________

Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________

Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________



TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Approval of Bills

 Bills Paid:  $832.070.69 from General Fund for April/May

Suggested Resolution

I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve the bills paid from General Fund 
for April/May in the amount of $832,070.69 as presented.

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________

Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________









































TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  ISD Board Member Election

Attached you will find a resolution, which needs to be completed by our Board 
designating the items listed below:

1. Selects the representative from our board;
2. Identifies the candidate(s) that the constituent Board supports for each 

position; and
3. Directs the representative to vote for such individual(s) at least on the first 

ballot.

The election is on June 7, 2021 at 10:00 am at the ISD.  

Suggested Resolution

I move that the Saranac Board of Education appoints board member ____________ to 
vote for Linda Hoxie-Green to the Ionia County ISD School Board as presented.

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________

Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________

Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________



R E S O L U T I O N

Saranac Community Schools, Saranac, Michigan

A regular meeting of the Saranac Community Schools Board of Education of said school district was held on the 

17th day of May, 2021, at 6:15 o'clock pm.

The meeting was called to order by _____________________________.

Present:

Absent:

The Board of Education acknowledged receipt of a notice of election to be held on Monday, June 7, 2021, from 

R. Maury Geiger, Secretary of the Board of Education of Ionia County Intermediate School District, Ionia, 

Michigan, for the purpose of election of one (1) board member(s) for the Ionia County Intermediate School 

District.

a) The Board of Education selects ____________________________________________ as representative 

of said district.

b) The Board of Education supports ______________________________________________ as their 

representative and further directs the representative to vote for: 

____________________________________ on the first ballot.

I, the undersigned, Secretary of the Board of Education, Saranac, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the Board of Education Saranac, Michigan, at its Regular 

meeting held on May 17th, 2021, the original of which is part of the Board's minutes.

______________________________________
              (Secretary, Board of Education) 

______________________
                                                                                                                                                            (Date)     



NOTICE OF BIENNIAL ELECTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF  
IONIA COUNTY INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT, IONIA, MICHIGAN 

TO BE HELD MONDAY, JUNE 7, 2021 
 
 
 
 
TO: Secretaries of the Constituent School Boards 
 
FROM: R. Maury Geiger – Board Secretary for Ionia County Intermediate School District 
 
Date: April 19, 2021 
 
SUBJ: Meeting of Electoral Body to Elect ISD Board Members 
 
 
 
In accordance with Section 614 of 1976 PA 451, as amended (the "Revised School Code"), you are 
hereby notified that the biennial election of the ISD Board by an electoral body composed of one (1) 
person designated by each of the ISD's constituent school districts will be held on Monday, June 7, 2021 

at 10:00 am at the administrative offices; 2191 Harwood Road; Ionia MI. 
 
 

RECOMMENDED 

 
To be eligible to vote, a certified copy of the Resolution of the constituent school district designating its 
representative must be filed with the Secretary of the ISD Board at or prior to the election of the members 
of the ISD Board. * 
 
(*This is because the electoral body should have copies of the local boards' resolutions on file at the 

commencement of the meeting to have a record of who is eligible to vote.) 

 



Notice of Biennial Election for Members of the 
 Ionia County Intermediate School District 

 Board of Education 
 10:00 am 
 Monday, June 7, 2021 
 Ionia County ISD Administration Building 
 2191 Harwood Road 
 Ionia MI  48846 
 
 Vacancy for one (1) position(s): 
 Term six (6) years - July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2027 
 
 Candidate 

 (Nominated by Petition) 
 

(1) Linda Hoxie-Green 

(2)  
(3)  
 
 

 Present Board Members 
 

 
 
POSITION 

 
TERM 

ENDING 

 
 
NAME/ADDRESS 

 
 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
President 

 
2021 

 
Linda Hoxie-Green 
6877 Mulder Drive 
Portland, MI 48875 

 
Portland Public 
 

 
Vice President 

 
2023 

 
Robert Insley 
533 Rich St. 
Ionia, MI 48846 

 
Ionia Public 

 
Secretary 

 
2025 

 
R. Maury Geiger 
1823 Red Creek Dr. 
Saranac, MI 48881 

 
Saranac Community 

 
Treasurer 

 
2023 

 
Brian Talbot 
242 Oakwood Ct 
Ionia MI  48846 

 
Ionia Public 

 
Trustee 

 
2025 

 
Randy Masterson 
95 Summit Street 
Saranac, MI 48881 

 
Saranac Community  

 
R. Maury Geiger Secretary 

Board of Education 

Ionia County Intermediate School District 



TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  SEA 2021-22 Schedule A Reopener

Suggested Resolution

I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve/deny the Saranac Education 
Association 2021-22 Schedule A Reopener increase of 1.75% as presented.

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________

Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________

Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________



TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT: 2021-22 School Calendar

I will present this information at the meeting with approval so that we can get this 
information out to parents and the community.

Suggested Resolution

I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve the 2021-2022 school calendar as 
presented.

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________

Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________

Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________







TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Review Facility Use Form

I would like to review with you the Facility Use Forms.









TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  2021-2022 Extracurricular Positions

The S.E.A. contract requires the appointment of individuals to extracurricular positions 
by June 30th for the following year.  I have attached a listing of extracurricular positions.  
I will ask for Board action on the list at the June 7 meeting.

A list of recommended appointments is attached.



2021-2022 Extracurricular Positions

Middle School Student Council......................................Joel Manion 
Music Director...............................................................Matt Stauffer
High School Student Council… .....................................Diana Smith
Yearbook Advisor. .........................................................Diana Smith
National Honor Society Sponsor ............................Nancy Helminski
FFA Sponsors..................................Tracy Dahms & Susann Young
Junior Class Sponsor................................................Phyllis Plumley
Head Varsity Football ......................................................Bob Naylor
Head Junior Varsity Football ................................Raymundo Garcia
Assistant Football ...................................................Jason Kushmaul
Assistant Football. ..................................................Noah Macomber
Varsity & JV Fall Sports Cheerleading...........................Self Funded
Varsity Girls Basketball ...........................................Steve Tompkins
JV Girls Basketball ..................................................  Todd Chipman
8th Grade Girls Basketball ............................................Self-Funded
7th Grade Girls Basketball ............................................Self-Funded   
Cross Country................................................................Diana Smith
Varsity Volleyball ........................................................Amy McElvain
JV Volleyball ...........................................................Danette Nordhof
7th & 8th Grade Volleyball ...............................................Self Funded
Varsity Boys Basketball ……..........................................Dean Gage
JV Boys Basketball .......................................................Joe Lambert
Winter Varsity & JV Cheerleading. ................................Self Funded
8th Grade Boys Basketball ...........................................Self-Funded
7th Grade Boys Basketball ...........................................Self-Funded
Varsity Softball .................................Greg Foster & Bob Richardson
JV Softball ...............................................................Marcy Couturier
Varsity Baseball ................................................................Jon Olsen 
JV Baseball…….. ..........................................................Jason Smith
Track..............................................................................Diana Smith 
Assistant Track .............................................................. Erric Smith 
Jr. High Track…….........................................................Self-Funded
Boys/Girls Golf...............................................................Self-Funded
Soccer .......................................................................... Self-Funded
Wrestling........................................................................Self-Funded

Updated:  3/2/2021



TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  2021-2022 Budget Review

We will be reviewing the budget for FY:  2021-2022.



TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  JSH High Principal’s Contract for 2021-2023 

I would like to provide an update to Mr. Leader’s contract.


	Agenda
	1. Call to Order_________________
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Approval of Minutes
	4-19-21

	4. Treasurer's Report - April
	l Treasurer's Report-April

	5. Additions, Deletions & Modifications to the Agenda
	6. Student Expulsion Hearing
	l-Student Hearing

	7. Review Confirmation Meeting - June
	8. Comments from Guests - Agenda Items
	9. Action Items
	9.a. Approve Reconfirmation Meeting - June
	l Extended Learning Plan-June

	9.b. Pay Bills
	l Bills Paid
	l Bills Paid

	9.c. ISD Election Representative
	l ISD Election
	l ISD Election Resolution
	l NOTICE OF BIENNIAL ELECTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF

	9.d. Approve S.E.A. Financials for FY 22
	l Approve SEA 2021-22 Schedule A Reopener

	9.e. Approve 2021-2022 School Calendar
	l 21-22 School Calendar
	l 21-22 School Calendar


	10. Reports/Presentations
	10.a. Review Facility Use Form
	l Review Facility Use Form
	l Facility Use Forms

	10.b. 2021-2022 Extracurricular Assignments
	l ExtraCurr
	l ExCur 21-22

	10.c. 2021-2022 Budget Review
	l 2021-2022 Budget Review

	10.d. Review JSH Principal's Contract
	l JSH Principal's Contract for review


	11. Comments from Guests - Non Agenda Items
	12. Superintendent's Report
	13. Approve Executive Session Minutes
	14. Board Requests/Reports
	15. Communications
	16. Other
	17. Adjournment_______________

